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	structure: Lock 47
	canal: Wabash & Erie
	haer: 
	condition: One wall intact
	state: Indiana
	county: Vigo
	street: 1/2 mile north of Riley along S. Frye St. (South Rd.)
3/4 mile north of its intersection with Rte. 46
	waterway: 
	topo: Seelyville
	utm: GPS 39E24'12.61"N  87E17'49.24"W
	designer: 
	contractor: Robert Logan
	materials: not determined
	start: 1849
	comp: 1850
	rebuild: 
	aband: 1860
	hist: Lock 47, with its 8-1/2 feet lift, was the southern most cut stone lock (of 14) on the Wabash & Erie Canal. It was built by Robert Logan of Pike County, and was described in the 1854 Chief Engineer's Report as "the best lock in the State of Indiana". After the abandonment of the Terre Haute - Newberry section of the canal in 1860, stone from the east wall was carried away for use as foundation stones. The lock was taken on as a project by the Wiley High School chapter of the Indiana Junior Historical Society and the site was cleaned up. This in turn led to the acquisition of the site on 4/6/1972 by the Indiana Junior Historical Society.
	desc: The west wall of Lock 47 is still extant with the exception of two capstones and a part of the south corner. The visible wall is 86 feet long and 9 feet high, The wall consists of cut stone blocks 19 inches high and of various lengths and is capped with white limestone. The remains of the east wall consists of one course of 19 inch high high stone, 34 feet 8 inches long. The lock chamber is filled with dirt/mud to an uncertain depth. Five feet from the south end of the lock is a drop off of about five feet to a creek bed. This creek is wearing away the bank and at some future time will begin to undermine the locks stone work.
	other: 
	owners: Indiana Junior Historical Society
	deed: Book 355, Pages 919-22, Riley Township NE,NE, NE Sec.16-T11N-R8W
	biblio: Reports of Trustees and Chief Engineer 1849 - 1861,  Indiana Documentary Journal
On site measurements and photographs
Letters from Vigo County Historical Society, Indiana Historical Bureau, and former sponsor of Riley High School Junior Historical Society
	agencies: Indiana Junior Historical Society
anal Society of Indiana
	register: 
	by: Original by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville, IN 47710     (7/8/83)
	address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Retyped:
4/8/10


